
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 6 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFP-2129-CJ  
                             FURNISH, DELIVER AND INSTALL NEW HD VIDEO BOARD FOR WILLIAMS BRICE 

FOOTBALL STADIUM 
 
DATE:  February 8, 2012 
 
This Amendment No. 6 modifies the Request for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 6 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE FOLLOWING ITEM HAS BEEN ADDED TO SECTION IV.  

INFORMATION FOR OFFERORS TO SUBMIT OF THE SOLICITATION: 
 
In their proposals, Offerors shall provide specifications for processing a 4K input signal on two HD-SDI connections 

from an AJA Kona 3G I/O card.   

 

 

THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FROM A VENDOR: 

 
QUESTION:  Will you consider modifying your Indemnity language to limit it to the sole negligence or willful 

misconduct of Vendor and its direct subcontractors and exclude owner’s negligence? 

 
ANSWER:  While the University has considered your request, it has decided not to modify the 

Indemnification – Third Party Claims clause in Section VII Terms and Conditions – B. Special of the 

solicitation . 

 

 

 

QUESTION:  Will you consider adding clear standards for substantial completion and final acceptance? 

 

ANSWER:  While the University has considered your request, it has decided not to add additional/revised 

standards for substantial completion and final acceptance by the department for the contract.  Please refer to 

the payment and Interest clause in Section VII Terms and Conditions – A. General of the solicitation.   

 

 
QUESTION:  Will you consider agreeing that disputes will be settled by arbitration or in a specified court? 

 
ANSWER:  While the University has considered your request, it has decided not to modify the Disputes  

clause in Section VII Terms and Conditions – A. General of the solicitation . 

 

 
QUESTION:  Will you consider adding language under “Default” that would provide that Vendor shall either cure 

the failure within 10 days or submit an acceptable plan to cure? 

 
ANSWER:  While the University has considered your request, it has decided not to modify the Default clause 

in Section VII Terms and Conditions – B. Special of the solicitation . 

 

 
QUESTION:  We would not expect a contract of this nature to be auto‐renewing. Can you confirm that you will 

provide a method for Vendor to opt‐out of auto‐renewing if desired? 

 
ANSWER:  While the University has considered your request, it has decided not to modify the Term of 

Contract – Option to Renew clause in Section VII Terms and Conditions – B. Special of the solicitation . 

 

 


